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John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Presenter(s):

Jose G. Hernandez, Liberty Elementary Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of Liberty Elementary Eagles Boy's Division II Basketball Team and coaches
Mr. Thomas Carper and Mr. Cody Murphy for their championship victory. -
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Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.
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Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




Memo

To:  Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools

From: Jose G. Hernandez, Jr., Principal @

Date: 11/30/2022

Re:  Division 2 Boy's Basketball Team

We want to recognize the Liberty Eagle Division 2 Basketball team for their championship
victory. The Eagles were able to play through different challenges and win the championship in
thrilling overtime.

The highly talented team was coached by Mr. Thomas Carper and Mr. Cody Murphy. We would
like to thank both coaches for their dedication and the long hours spent leading our students.

Thank you to the parents for the continuous support of our students and campus.

MAR 3 1 2005

~ A
John Cox, ep\K{S\yperintendent of C&I

Go Eagles!



